
DIVISION OF THE GREAT LAKES 

Mr. Donald Crabtree 
Kimberly, Idaho 

Dear Mr. Crabtree: 

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 

MUSEUM OF ANTHROPOLOGY 
UNIVERSITY MUSEUMS BUILDING 

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN, U. S. A. 

L/-?/0f February 25, 1965 

Under separate cover, I am sending the first portion of a manuscript 
dealing with a series of Paleo-Indian sites in southeastern Michigan. 
While working with this material last fall I became convinced that some 
type of heat treatment was taking place during one stage of manufacture. 

I discussed this with Art Jelinek after his return from the Les 
Ezyies confe rence in November. He informed me of your work which I 
have cite~ through him. 

I would like .to have your · evaluation of my_ interp r etation of the 
Holcombe material. I would also like to know if I am quoting you 
corre ctly through Art? 

Many thanks, 

yours, 

Fitting 
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JEF/yag 

0 r 
-t . -• 
~ 

-C> 


